

Martin Vizina

Od: Mills, Andrew <andrewmills@siemens.com>
Odesláno: 13. ledna 2017 15:46
Komu: Martin Vizina
Kopie: Walker, Paul
Předmět: RE: Exova Siemens approval expired

Příznak pro zpracování: Zpracovat
Stav příznaku: Opatřeno příznakem

Hello Martin,

The Siemens Industrial Turbomachinery current policy on auditing is that if the test house holds a valid Nadcap approval, then we do not require to carry out a further audit.

Kate is currently away from work with a long term illness, so please contact me regarding any matters regarding materials testing.

With best regards,
Andrew Mills
Group Leader – Materials Testing

Siemens Industrial Turbomachinery Ltd.
PG DG GPS TM MAT-LCN
Ruston House, Waterside South
Lincoln LN5 7FD, United Kingdom
Tel.: +44 1522 584002
<mailto:andrewmills@siemens.com>
www.siemens.co.uk
www.siemens.com/ingenuityforlife



Siemens Industrial Turbomachinery Limited - registered office: Faraday House, Sir William Siemens Square, Frimley Camberley GU16 8QD.
Registered No. 04729734

From: Martin Vizina [<mailto:Martin.Vizina@Exova.com>]
Sent: 13 January 2017 13:42
To: Mills, Andrew (PG DG GPS TM MAT-LCN)
Subject: Exova Siemens approval expired

Hi Andrew,

Not sure if you are the right person to be contacted, but I tried to contact Kate Abbott in past months, and I have no response yet.

Exova Plzen is approved by Siemens, please see attached Approval, but the approval got expired recently. It might happen Siemens no longer issue its own Approvals, and ISO 17025 and Nadcap approval might be sufficient. But we would like to have this confirmed in written for future reference.

May I ask you to clarify Siemens policy on Test house approvals or could you please re-new our Siemens approval again?

I am attaching current ISO 17025 and Nadcap MTL certificates for your information.
Should you need any other document or have any questions, please let me know.

Any feedback or advise is appreciated from you.

Thank you

Kind regards
Martin

Martin Vizina
Quality and Health&Safety Manager
Plzeň



Click here to visit us at our new
website:



Exova s.r.o.
Podnikatelská 39
301 00 Plzeň
Czech Republic

T: +420 378 023 822
F: +420 378 023 880
M: +420 604 923 617

Martin.Vizina@exova.com
<http://www.exova.com>

Testing, calibrating, advising.

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable Law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you receive this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format.

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential and /or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information contained herein is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you receive this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Unless stated otherwise, any test results included or attached to this email are provisional, and may be subject to revision at a later stage.

This email is sent on behalf of Exova Group plc or the relevant subsidiary with which you are dealing. Exova Group plc is a company incorporated in England and Wales with registered number 08907086. Its registered office is at 6 Coronet Way, Centenary Park, Eccles, Salford M50 1RE.

Exova is the trading name of Exova Group plc and its subsidiaries.

Exova Warringtonfire Aus Pty Ltd is registered in Australia with its registered office at Unit 2, 409-411 Hammond Road, Dandenong, VIC 3175, Australia, ABN 81 050 241 524.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail and any associated attachments.

Uncontrolled If Printed